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Agenda 
Board of Directors Meeting 
March 10, 2026, 10:00 a.m.

➢ Call to Order Anna Weaver 

➢ Public Comment

➢ Welcome New Member—Information Item Ms. Weaver 
Jeni Senter, Psychotherapist, Owner/CEO, Rooted in
Resilience Healing Arts
Board Member Representative Serving Children with Disabilities
Term: January 14, 2026 through January 13, 2030

➢ Approval of Board Minutes—Action Item Ms. Weaver 
January 13, 2026

➢ Finance Report—Action Item John Walker  

• November/December 2025 Financials Barbora Valovic 

➢ Review of Independent Audit and 990—Information Item Ms. Weaver 

➢ Coalition Updates—Information Items

• CEO’s Report Melissa Stuckey 

• Education Programs Report Shannon Peterson 

• Operations/Client Services Report Megan Saye   

• Utilization Reports Ron Geri 

➢ Announcements Ms. Weaver 

➢ Adjourn Ms. Weaver 
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Attendees: Rachel Connell, Renee Cobb, Tarae Donaldson, Jennifer Hill Faron, Jenea Highfill, Kim Patrick, 
Hannah Percell, Bambi Sealy, Donald Shleton, Melissa Sidoti, John Walker, Anna Weaver; Staff: Ron Geri, 

Shannon Peterson, Megan Saye, Melissa Stuckey, Barbora Valovic 
 

Lead  Topic Discussion 

Chairperson 
Anna Weaver 

Call to Order Chair Anna Weaver called the Board Meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. A quorum was 
established.  

Ms. Weaver Public Comment There was none.  

Anna Weaver Approval of 
Minutest-- 
Action Item 
 

Ms. Weaver presented the minutes from the November 13, 2025, Board Meeting. 
 
Jenea Highfill made a motion to approve the Board Minutes for November 13, 
2025, Board Meeting, seconded by John Walker. The motion carried unanimously. 

CEO  
Melissa Stuckey 

Authorization for 
Executive 
Committee—
Action Item 

The Division of Early Learning said the audit revenue confirmation had been sent, 
but it was not received until last week. Because the auditors could not meet the 
board deadline and the materials were not in the packet, the audit and 990 were 
removed from the agenda, and the board was asked to authorize the Executive 
Committee to meet to approve them before the March 31 deadline.  
 
Jenea Highfill made a motion to authorize the Executive Committee to approve 
the independent audit and 990, seconded by Melissa Sidoti. 

Ms. Weaver 
Ms. Stuckey 

Executive 
Committee 
Report-- 
Action Item 

Ray Wertz served for eight years as the board member representing children with 
disabilities and the position requires someone whose work aligns with ADA-related 
services. The position has been vacant for some time. Coalition staff recently 
reached out to Jeni Senter, a psychotherapist with experience as a teacher who as 
also employed with Children’s Home Society. Ms. Senter has applied for the board 
position, expressing strong interest in serving. She has already completed board 
member orientation in anticipation of being confirmed as a member. Her 
application is included in the board packet, and the Executive Committee brings this 
recommendation forward as a motion and second for board approval. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 

John Walker  
Barbora Valovic  

Finance 
Committee 
Report— 
Action Item 

The September and October financials were presented, reflecting an operating loss 
of approximately $2,000, which is typical for nonprofits. All accounts are balanced 
and reconciled, with no reported issues. 
 
The motion carried unanimously.  

Ms. Stuckey CEO’s Report The Coalition is facing two unfunded but mandated requirements: a $5,000 shortfall 
for required CLASS assessments conducted through the Children’s Forum and a 
larger $72,000 shortfall in the Quality Performance Initiative, which provides 
ongoing incentive payments to providers based on assessment scores. Although 
additional funding was requested through the state’s budget adjustment process, 
the initial notice of award did not include the requested funds, and the Coalition is 
awaiting further response while noting that these requirements are set in statute 
and rule. The board will be updated as more information becomes available.   
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Ms. Stuckey thanked board members for their support of the Coalition and also 
encouraged them to participate in upcoming community events. 

Director of 
Early Learning 
Services 
Shannon 
Peterson 
 
 
 
 
Director of 
Operations 
Megan Saye 

Coalition Updates The Programs Department is preparing for mandated implementation of the new 
second-edition infant-toddler CLASS tool, with two staff members beginning 
intensive training this month. The team continues developmental and behavior 
screenings, will present confidentiality and safety training for a provider on 
corrective action, and is meeting with the school district to coordinate kindergarten 
transition plans. The department is also partnering with Client Services on several 
upcoming community events, including the Birth to Five Help Me Thrive event on 
March 7. 
 
Pictures with Santa drew nearly 800 attendees this year—far exceeding 
expectations—and plans are already underway for next year, with the venue, Santa, 
and photographers secured. The upcoming Storybook Village “Grow into Reading” 
event on March 28 at Jernigan’s Landing will feature booths and activities, and 
community partners are encouraged to participate. Additionally, Celebrate Literacy, 
themed “Read, White, and Blue,” will take place later this month with 12 
participating providers. VPK applications for the 2026–27 school year are open, and 
many have been submitted. Providers must update their profiles by May 31, after 
which SR and VPK contracting will begin. Full compliance is expected by the 
deadline. 

Ron Geri Utilization Report 
 

Mr. Geri presented the Utilization Reports for FY 25/26 as an informational item.  

Ms. Weaver Adjournment Ms. Weaver adjourned the meeting at 11:00 a.m. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
To the Board of Directors of  
Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.  
Milton, Florida 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion  

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Santa Rosa County School 
Readiness Coalition, Inc. d/b/a Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa County (a nonprofit 
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2025, the 
related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash  
flows  for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc. as of June 30, 2025, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc. and to meet our other 
ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our 
audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Santa 
Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within 
one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)  

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc’s internal control. Accordingly, no 
such opinion is expressed. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 
raise substantial doubt about Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.’s ability to continue as 
a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that 
we identified during the audit. 

Supplementary Information  

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance, as required by Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards, and State of Florida Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General, and special 
audit guidance provided by the Division of Early Learning, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is 
not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.’s financial statements, and we 
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated February 12, 
2025. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2024, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been 
derived. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards  

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 3, 2026, on 
our consideration of Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting or 
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.’s internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance.  

Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC 

Winter Park, Florida  
February 3, 2026 
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2025 2024

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 718,638$       576,325$       
Grants receivable 458,193         609,872         
Prepaid expenses 61,316           22,118           

Total current assets 1,238,147      1,208,315      

Operating right-of-use asset 258,781         92,697           
Intangible asset 12,627           80,233           
Other assets 6,168             6,883             

Total assets 1,515,723$    1,388,128$    

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable 6,656$           542,528$       
Due to service providers 960,826 415,332
Accrued liabilities 106,026 90,558
Deferred revenue 9,839 9,839
Operating lease liability 85,445           86,719           

Total current liabilities 1,168,792 1,144,976

Non-current operating lease liability 173,465         10,917           

Total liabilities 1,342,257 1,155,893

Net assets
Without donor restrictions 173,466 232,235

Total liabilities and net assets 1,515,723$    1,388,128$    

June 30, 2025 and 2024

Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.
d/b/a Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa County

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2025 2024

PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Federal awards 6,180,177$        8,673,250$       
State financial assistance 3,208,907          3,131,567         
Local match 46,800               46,800              
Other income 34,705               16,789              
Contributed non-financial assets 3,500                 3,500                

Total public support and revenue 9,474,089          11,871,906       

EXPENSES
Program services:

School readiness 5,954,577          5,077,835         
School readiness plus 9,321                 -                       
American rescue plan act 67,606               3,318,703         
Voluntary pre-kindergarten 3,062,174          3,037,272         
Other 31,476               4,900                

Total program services 9,125,154          11,438,710       

Supporting services:
Administrative and general 407,704             336,033            

Total expenses 9,532,858          11,774,743       

Changes in net assets (58,769)              97,163              

Net assets, beginning of year 232,235             135,072            

Net assets, end of year 173,466$           232,235$          

Years Ended June 30, 2025 and 2024

Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.
d/b/a Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa County

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2024

School 
Readiness

School 
Readiness Plus

American Rescue 
Plan Act

Voluntary Pre-
Kindergarten Other

Administrative 
and General Total Expenses Total Expenses

Contract services 5,195,468$      9,321$             -$                   3,037,727$        20,880$             -$                8,263,396$     7,869,919$    
Salaries 599,465           -                   -                     23,451               375                    294,701          917,992          909,829         
Rent and utilities 71,016             -                   -                     -                     99                      37,162            108,277          108,246         
Amortization -                   -                   67,606               -                     -                     -                  67,606            12,930           
Professional and technical 10,085             -                   -                     -                     69                      38,179            48,333            45,692           
Travel 16,567             -                   -                     996                    361                    7,996              25,920            18,850           
Materials and supplies 22,620             -                   -                     -                     18                      -                  22,638            2,665,068      
Communications 14,015             -                   -                     -                     16                      7,747              21,778            21,059           
Furniture and equipment 10,070             -                   -                     -                     26                      6,399              16,495            29,662           
Miscellaneous 1,114               -                   -                     -                     9,518                 4,089              14,721            22,564           
Dues and subscriptions 7,933               -                   -                     -                     108                    1,733              9,774              4,037             
Insurance and bond premiums 2,117               -                   -                     -                     2                        4,426              6,545              6,213             
Repairs and maintenance 2,431               -                   -                     -                     4                        1,306              3,741              4,243             
Non-financial expenses -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     3,500              3,500              3,500             
Training and education 1,630               -                   -                     -                     -                     466                 2,096              11,035           
Advertising 46                    -                   -                     -                     -                     -                  46                   41,896           

Total expenses 5,954,577$      9,321$             67,606$             3,062,174$        31,476$             407,704$        9,532,858$     11,774,743$  

(with summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2024)

2025

Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.
d/b/a Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa County

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended June 30, 2025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2025 2024
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Changes in net assets (58,769)$         97,163$           
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets

to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Non-cash rent (4,810)             (3,891)              
Amortization 67,606             12,930             
Decrease (increase) in assets:

Grants receivable 151,679           (497,781)          
Prepaid expenses (39,198)           (37)                  
Other assets 715                 -                  

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable (535,872)         151,534           
Due to service providers 545,494           30,954             
Accrued liabilities 15,468             20,190             

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 142,313           (188,938)          

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of intangible assets -                  (93,163)            

Net cash (used in) investing activities -                  (93,163)            

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 142,313           (282,101)          

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 576,325           858,426           

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 718,638$         576,325$         

SIGNIFICANT NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS - LEASE ACCOUNTING
Operating right-of-use asset 250,033$         -$                
Operating right-of-use liability (250,033)         -                  

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2025 and 2024

Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.
d/b/a Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa County

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE A – NATURE OF ORGANIZATION 
 

The Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc., d/b/a Early Learning Coalition of Santa 
Rosa County (the “Coalition”), is a not-for-profit organization incorporated in the State of Florida in 
1999 as a result of the implementation of the School Readiness Act, Chapter 411 Florida 
Statutes. Its primary purpose is to provide a program to prepare pre-school children in Santa 
Rosa County, Florida to enter kindergarten ready to learn. The Coalition is required to implement 
a comprehensive program of readiness services that enhance the cognitive, social, and physical 
development of children to achieve performance standards and outcome measures specified by 
the State.  
 
The majority of the revenues are received from federal and state sources through State of 
Florida’s Division of Early Learning (“DEL”). Other revenues are through local sources. 

 
 
NOTE B – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

1. Basis of presentation 
 

The accompanying financial statements and accompanying schedules have been prepared 
on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. The Coalition reports information regarding its 
financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets as follows:  
 
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions 
 
Net assets without donor restrictions are available for use at the discretion of the Board of 
Directors (“Board”) and/or management for general operating purposes. From time to time the 
Board designates a portion of these net assets for specific purposes which makes them 
unavailable for use at management’s discretion.  
 
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 
 
Net assets with donor restrictions consist of assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed 
restrictions, time and/or purpose restrictions.  
 
The Coalition reports gifts of cash and other assets as revenue with donor restrictions if they 
are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor 
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is 
accomplished, the net assets are reclassified as net assets without donor restriction and 
reported in the statements of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from 
restrictions. 
 
Some net assets with donor restrictions may include a stipulation that assets provided be 
maintained permanently (perpetual in nature) while permitting the Coalition to expend the 
income generated by the assets in accordance with the provisions of additional donor 
imposed stipulations or a Board approved spending policy. As of June 30, 2025 and 2024 
there were no net assets with donor restrictions. 
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NOTE B – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 

2. Comparative information 
 

  The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized information in total but not by 
net asset class or function. Such information does not constitute a presentation in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read 
in conjunction with the Coalition’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2024 from 
which the summarized information was derived. 

 
3. Cash and cash equivalents 

 
For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Coalition considers all unrestricted, 
checking, saving, and money market accounts and all highly liquid investments with an initial 
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

 
4. Functional allocation of expenses 

 
The cost of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statements of activities and changes in net assets. The statement of 
functional expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. 
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services 
benefited.  
 
Administration and General: This designation includes the functions necessary to maintain 
the Coalition’s programs and activities; to provide coordination and articulation of the 
Coalition’s program strategy through oversight of an executive director; to secure the proper 
administrative functioning of the Board; and to manage the financial and budgetary 
responsibilities of the Coalition. 
 
Programs Services: The following programs are included in the accompanying financial 
statements:  
 
School Readiness – This program provides for early education and care for children of 
families with limited incomes and enables parents to gain and/or sustain their economic self-
sufficiency through maintenance of employment or participation in job skill/vocational training 
leading to employment. The program provides for the needs of children from low income 
families that are working, children from families that are transitioning from welfare to self-
sufficiency, and children that are under protective supervision or in foster care placement. 
Program participants have access to health, developmental, educational screenings and 
other support services. Caregivers are held accountable for providing safe learning 
environments that nurture and cultivate the child’s cognitive, language, motor, social, and 
self-help skills. All services are provided in accordance with the Santa Rosa County School 
Readiness Plan and state and federal laws and regulations.  
 
 
 
 

33



Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.  
d/b/a Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa County 

 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
June 30, 2025 

 
 

10 
 

NOTE B – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 

4. Functional allocation of expenses (continued) 
 

School Readiness Plus – Program provides a temporary childcare subsidy to families who 
are transitioning off the standard School Readiness (SR) program due to increased income.  
 
American Rescue Plan Act – Program provides direct assistance to eligible childcare 
providers to support their financial stability and offset unexpected costs associated with the 
COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten – This program consists of state mandated dollars used to 
support a voluntary pre-kindergarten program for all four-year-old children. Funding is based 
on a base student allocation per full-time equivalent student in the Voluntary Pre-
Kindergarten Education program and is determined at the state level.  

 
5. Use of estimates 

 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 
 

6. Grants receivable 
 
Grants receivable consists of grants due from federal and state governmental agencies and 
are recorded when services are provided. The grants receivable as of June 30, 2025 and 
2024 are due in less than one year and management believes they are fully collectible. 
 

7. Credit risk 
 

Financial instruments, which potentially expose the Coalition to concentrations of credit risk, 
consist principally of cash bank deposits. The Coalition’s policy is to place its cash 
investments in accounts with high quality financial institutions which are Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation insured, which provide coverage on balances up to $250,000 per 
depositor per institution. 
 
The Coalition maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed 
federally insured limits. The Coalition has not experienced any losses in such accounts and 
does not believe it is exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents. The 
Coalition acknowledges that balances over the insured amount are subject to risk. 
 

8. Revenue recognition 
 

The Coalition follows Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts 
with Customers (ASC 606), which outlines a five-step model whereby revenue is recognized 
as performance obligations within a contract are satisfied, and ASU 2018-08, Not-for-Profit 
Entities: Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and 
Contributions Made (ASC 958-605), which clarifies how transactions should be accounted for  
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NOTE B – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 

8. Revenue recognition (continued) 
  

as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) or exchange transactions and whether a 
contribution is conditional. 

 
Revenue from government grants is recorded when earned, which is generally when the 
allowable costs of the specific grant provisions have been incurred or the performance of 
services rendered. Such revenue is subject to audit by the grantor and, if the examination 
results in a deficiency of allowable expenses, the Coalition will be required to refund any 
deficiencies. Management is of the opinion that all monies recognized as revenue have been 
earned as of June 30, 2025 and 2024. These amounts are reflected as revenue without 
donor restrictions if received and expended in the same year. 
 
Revenue from program fees are recognized when the earnings process is substantially 
complete and goods have been delivered or services performed. Revenues from program 
fees are recognized in the year to which they relate. As part of the Voluntary Pre-
Kindergarten grants, the Coalition receives advances on revenue which are to be repaid to 
the state. 
 

9. Property and equipment 
 

The Coalition’s policy is to capitalize property and equipment with a cost in excess of $5,000 
and a useful life greater than one year. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over 
the estimated useful life of five years. 
 
Property acquired with governmental funds is considered to be owned by the Coalition while 
used in the program for which it was purchased or in future authorized programs; however, 
its disposition as well as the ownership of any proceeds from the sale of assets therefore is 
subject to applicable regulations. As of June 30, 2025 and 2024, the Coalition did not have 
any property and equipment and did not report any depreciation expense. 
 

10. Intangible assets 
 
Software subscriptions over $5,000 are capitalized and stated at cost, and are amortized 
using the straight-line method over the term of the agreement, generally one to three years.   

 
11. Income taxes 
 

The Coalition is exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code; therefore, no income tax provision is required in the accompanying financial 
statements. The Coalition is not classified as a private foundation. Contributions to the 
Coalition are qualified as deductions for charitable contributions. 
 
Management has analyzed the Coalition’s various federal and state filing positions and 
believes that its income tax filing positions and deductions are well documented and 
supported, and no accruals for tax liabilities are necessary. Therefore, no reserves for 
uncertain income tax positions have been recorded.  
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NOTE B – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
12. Leases 

 
The Coalition determines if an arrangement is or includes a lease at inception, which is the 
date on which the terms of the contract are agreed to, and the agreement creates 
enforceable rights and obligations. Under ASU 2016-02, Topic 842 Leases, (Topic 842), a 
contract is or contains a lease when: (i) explicitly or implicitly identified assets have been 
deployed in the contract and (ii) the customer obtains substantially all of the economic 
benefits from the use of that underlying asset and directs how and for what purpose the 
asset is used during the term of the contract. The Coalition also considers whether its service 
arrangements include the right to control the use of an asset.  
 
Practical expedients and policy elections are available under the guidance, which was 
effective July 1, 2022. The Coalition elected the package of practical expedients permitted 
under the transition guidance, which among other things, did not require reassessment of 
whether contracts entered into prior to adoption are or contain a lease, and allowed carry 
forward of the historical lease classification for existing leases.  

 
The Coalition has elected to apply the short-term lease exception to all leases with a term of 
one year or less. For all other leases, the Coalition recognizes ROU asset and lease 
liabilities based on the present value of lease payments over the lease term at the 
commencement date of the lease (or July 1, 2022 for existing leases upon the adoption of 
Topic 842). The Coalition has also elected to use the risk-free discount rate for its leases. 
The risk-free discount rates were obtained using U.S. Treasury securities as posted on the 
Federal Reserve website. 

 
Future lease payments may include fixed rent escalation clauses or payments that depend 
on an index (such as the consumer price index).  

 
The Coalition’s leases include a non-lease component representing additional services 
transferred to the Coalition, such as common area maintenance for real estate. The Coalition 
made an accounting policy election to account for each separate lease component and the 
non-lease components associated with that lease component as a single lease component. 
Non-lease components that are variable in nature are recorded in variable lease expense in 
the period incurred. 

 
13. Contributed non-financial assets  

 
Donated services, materials, and facilities that are measurable are recorded as support at 
their fair market values at the date of receipt by the Coalition. A corresponding amount is 
recorded as expense or property and equipment. Donated services totaled $3,500 for the 
years ended June 30, 2025 and 2024.  
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NOTE B – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 

14. Advertising 
 

Advertising costs are charged to expense as incurred. For the years ended June 30, 2025 
and 2024, advertising expense was $46 and $41,896, respectively. 
 

15. Implemented accounting pronouncements 
  

Effective January 1, 2023, the Coalition adopted FASB ASU 2016-13, Financial Instruments 
– Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments, as 
amended, which modifies the measurement of expected credit losses on certain financial 
instruments. The Coalition adopted this new guidance as of July 1, 2023 utilizing the 
modified retrospective transition method. The adoption of this Standard did not have a 
material impact on the Coalition’s financial statements. 

 
16. Subsequent events 

 
Management has evaluated the effect subsequent events would have on the financial 
statements through the date of these financial statements were available to be issued on 
February 3, 2026.   
 
 

NOTE C – CONCENTRATIONS 
 
1.   Economic dependency 
 
  The Coalition received substantially all of its revenue from federal and state contracts during 

the years ended June 30, 2025 and 2024. The continuance of state and federal funding is 
subject to annual legislative budgetary review. 

 
2.   Concentration of credit risk 
 
  The activities of the Coalition are conducted in Santa Rosa County, Florida and are 

supported by funding provided by government agencies. Expenditures incurred by the 
Coalition associated with the execution of various grants are subject to audit and possible 
disallowance by the grantor agency. The Coalition would be held responsible for recovery 
(reimbursement to the grantor agency) of disallowed amounts. Management believes that if 
audited, any adjustment for disallowed expenses would be immaterial in amount.  
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 NOTE D – RETIREMENT PLAN 
 

The Coalition established on August 1, 2009, a tax deferred retirement plan effective for all 
qualifying employees. All regular full time employees are eligible to participate in the plan. The 
plan includes a 401(k) match fund for participating employees in an amount at the discretion of 
the Coalition and are determined on an annual basis. Matching contributions vest over a 6-year 
period. Matching contributions for the plan for the years ended June 30, 2025 and 2024 was 
$22,676 and $15,525, respectively.  

 
 
NOTE E – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

 
1. On June 30, 2025, the Coalition entered into a funding agreement with DEL for the fiscal 

year ending June 30, 2026. DEL awarded the Coalition $7,202,542 to be expended for 
school readiness programs and services as described in the Coalition’s School Readiness 
Plan. The Coalition’s School Readiness Plan provides for a comprehensive program of 
readiness services that enhance the cognitive, social, physical development of children to 
achieve the performance standards and outcome measures as specified by DEL. DEL also 
awarded the Coalition $3,254,003 for the Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten program. 
 

2. The Coalition leases its office spaces under operating leases. These leases are the only 
leases required to be included on the statement of financial position under Topic 842.  

 
As of June 30, 2025 and 2024, the right-of-use (ROU) asset had a balance of $258,781 and 
$92,697, respectively, as shown in the statements of financial position; the lease liability is 
included in current liabilities ($85,445) and ($86,719) and long-term liabilities ($173,465) and 
($10,917), respectively. The lease asset and liability were calculated utilizing the risk-free 
weighted-average discount rate (5.63% and 4.46%, respectively), according to the 
Coalition’s elected policy. 
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NOTE E – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued) 

Additional information about the Coalition’s leases are as follows: 

Lease cost (included in rent): 
Operating lease cost 87,195$       

Total lease cost 87,195$       

Other information: 
Cash paid for amounts included in measuring operating lease liability:
    Operating cash flows from operating lease 92,005$       

Total cash paid for amounts included in measuring operating lease liability 92,005$       

Weighted-average remaining lease terms (years) 2.82             
Weighted-average discount rate 5.36%

Maturities of operating lease liabilities as of June 30 are as follows:
2026 95,635$       
2027 96,718         
2028 75,295         
2029 12,600         

Total lease payments 280,248       

Less: interest (21,338)        

Present value of lease liability 258,910$     

 

NOTE F – FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES  
 

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than 
one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable 
basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include rent and utilities, and 
repairs and maintenance, which are allocated on a square footage basis, as well as salaries, 
professional and technical, and training and education, which are allocated on the basis of 
estimates of time and effort.  
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NOTE G – LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES 
 

The Coalition’s financial assets available within one year of the statements of financial position 
date for general expenditures are as follows: 

 
 2025  2024 
      
Cash and cash equivalents $ 718,638  $ 576,325 
Grants receivable  458,193   609,872 
      
Total financial assets available within one year $ 1,176,831  $ 1,186,197 
      

As part of the Coalition’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to 
be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations as they come due. The 
Coalition receives approximately 99% of its funding from federal and state grants passed 
through DEL for the years ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, which are on a reimbursable basis. 
Throughout the year, the Coalition receives advances and reimbursements each month to cover 
incurred expenses.  
 
 

NOTE H – INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
 
Intangible assets of $12,627 presented on the statement of financial position at June 30, 2025, 
consist of the following: 

Remaining Gross Carrying Accumulated Net Carrying 
Amortized intangible asset Term Amount Amortization Amount
Teaching Strategies software subscription 11 Months 34,438$          (21,811)$     12,627$       
Total 34,438$          (21,811)$     12,627$       

 
 
Estimated amortization expense over the remaining terms of the intangible assets are as follows: 
 
Years ending June 30:

2026 12,627$ 
12,627$ 

 
 
During the year ended June 30, 2024, with approval from DEL the Coalition purchased software 
subscriptions through Teaching Strategies and MarcoPolo for their providers and teachers. The 
Coalition’s future cash flows are not materially impacted by its ability to extend or renew 
agreements related to its amortizable intangible assets. 
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NOTE I – RECONCILIATION TO DEL CONFIRMED REVENUE TO STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
BALANCES 

 
The schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance follows the 
accrual basis of accounting. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America require recognition of the expenditures in the period incurred and recognition of the 
corresponding reimbursement once the amount is earned and collection is certain. 
Reconciliations of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance 
to federal and state expenditures included in the statement of activities and change in net assets 
is as follows: 
 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards and State 
   Financial Assistance 9,391,148$   

Refunds and adjustments due to DEL (2,064)           

Statement of activities and change in net assets - 
   Federal awards and state financial assistance 9,389,084$   
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 

To the Board of Directors of 
     
Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.  
Milton, Florida 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Santa Rosa County 
School Readiness Coalition, Inc., d/b/a Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa County (the “Coalition”) 
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2025, and 
the related statements of activities and the changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows 
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated February 3, 2026. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Coalition’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Coalition’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Coalition’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Coalition’s financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Coalition’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Coalition’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC 
Winter Park, Florida 
February 3, 2026 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 
PROGRAM AND STATE PROJECT AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND STATE OF FLORIDA CHAPTER 10.650, 

 RULES OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL 

To the Board of Directors of 
Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc.  
Milton, Florida 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and State Project 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program and State Project 

We have audited Santa Rosa County School Readiness Coalition, Inc. d/b/a Early Learning Coalition of 
Santa Rosa County’s (the “Coalition”) compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified 
as subject to the audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement and the requirements described in the 
Department of Financial Services’ State Projects Compliance Supplement, and special audit guidance 
provided by the Division of Early Learning that could have a direct and material effect on each of the 
Coalition’s major federal programs and state projects for the year ended June 30, 2025. The Coalition’s 
major federal programs and state projects are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the Coalition complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs or 
state projects for the year ended June 30, 2025. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program and State Project 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor 
General of the State of Florida (Chapter 10.650) and special audit guidance provided by the Division of 
Early Learning. Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Coalition and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal program and state project. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the  
Coalition’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the 
Coalition’s federal programs and state projects. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on the Coalition’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, the Uniform 
Guidance, and Chapter 10.650 will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if  
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment   
made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Coalition’s compliance with the 
requirements of each major federal program and state project, as a whole. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance (continued) 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, the Uniform 
Guidance, and Chapter 10.650 we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the 
Coalition’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. 

 Obtain an understanding of the Coalition’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, Chapter 10.650 and special audit guidance provided by the Division of Early 
Learning but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Coalition’s internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.  

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we 
identified during the audit. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program or state project on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program or state project will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a 
type of compliance requirement of a federal program or state project that is less severe than a material weakness in internal 
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.  

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that 
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our 
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as 
defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that 
were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance, Chapter 10.650, and 
special audit guidance provided by the Division of Early Learning. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC 

Winter Park, Florida  
 February 3, 2026 
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Section I – Summary of Auditor’s Results 
 
 Financial Statements 
  
  1.  Type of auditor’s report issued:      Unmodified 
 
  2.  Internal control over financial reporting:      

  a.  Material weakness(es) identified?     No 
  b.  Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
    considered to be material weaknesses?    None reported 
 
3.  Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?   No 
 

 Federal Awards 
 
1.  Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for 
    major programs:     Unmodified 
 
2.  Internal control over major programs: 
     a.  Material weakness(es) identified?      No 
     b.  Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
          considered to be material weaknesses?     No 
 

           3.  Audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
   in accordance with Uniform Guidance?      No 
 
4.  Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A 

 and Type B programs:      $750,000 
  

             5.  Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?      Yes 
  

Identification of major programs: 
      
Name of Federal Programs                                       ALN  
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families                 93.558 
Child Care and Development Block Grant                                        93.575  
Child Care Mandatory & Matching Funds 
  of the Child Care and Development Fund     93.596 
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Section I – Summary of Auditor’s Results (continued) 
 

  State Financial Assistance 
 
1.  Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for 
    major projects:      Unmodified 
 
2.  Internal control over major projects: 
     a.   Material weakness(es) identified?      No 
     b.   Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
           considered to be material weaknesses?     None reported 
 

            3.  Audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
    in accordance with the Florida Single Audit Act and 
     Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General     No 
 
4. Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A 

  and Type B projects      $750,000 
 

Identification of major projects: 
 
 Name of State Project                        CSFA Number 
 Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten Education Program     48.108 
  

Section II – Enhanced Fields System Modernization (EFS Mod) monthly reconciliation 

1. EFS Mod reconciled monthly      Yes 

2. Processes in place to identify and correct errors during  
monthly reconciliations to EFS Mod     Yes  

3. Coalition’s financial records reconcile and agree to EFS Mod  
records as of program year ended June 30, 2025    Yes 
 

4. Audit work papers documenting verification of reconciliations 
available to DEL staff     Yes 

 
Section III – Financial Statement Findings 
 
No current year findings (no corrective action plan or management letter required). 
 
Section IV – Federal Award and State Projects Findings and Questioned Costs 
 
There were no current year audit findings. 
 
Section V – Status of Prior Year Audit Findings 
 
There were no prior year audit findings.
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Year Ended June 30, 2025

ALN Award
   CSFA # Number Expenditures

Federal Awards:
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through State of Florida's Division of
Early Learning 

Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 EL445 3,120,004$       
Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 EL446 449,655            

Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds
   of the Child Care and Development Fund 93.596 EL445 1,549,680         

Total Child Care and Development Fund Cluster 5,119,339         

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 EL445 1,050,813         
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 EL446 1,940                

Social Services Block Grant 93.667 EL445 3,177                

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 6,175,269$       

State Financial Assistance:
State of Florida Department of Education
Passed through State of Florida's Division of Early Learning

Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten Education Program 48.108 EL445 3,206,558$       

State General Revenue Unrestricted - School Readiness Plus N/A 2024-25 SGU 9,321                

Total Expenditures of State Financial Assistance 3,215,879$       

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 9,391,148$       

 Grantor/Program Title

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION 
 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance (the 
“schedule”) is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is 
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards (Uniform Guidance), State of Florida Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General, and 
the Department of Financial Services' State Projects Compliance Supplement (Chapter 10.650). 
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or 
used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 
 
 
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, and 
Chapter 10.650 wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowed or are limited as to 
reimbursement. 
 
 
NOTE 3 – DE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST RATE ELECTION 
 
The Coalition has elected to not use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate for its federal programs 
and state projects for the year ended June 30, 2025. The indirect costs rates used on the 
Coalition's federal programs and state projects are determined by the relevant federal or state 
agency. 
 
 
NOTE 4 – SUBRECIPIENTS 
 
The Coalition did not pass through any awards to subrecipients during the year ended June 30, 
2025.  
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Filing Instructions

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS
COALITION, INC. DBA EARLY LEARNING

Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended June 30, 2025

Date Due: May 15, 2026

Remittance: None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended  6/30/25 shows no 
balance due.

Signature:  You are using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return
electronically. Form 8879-EO, IRS e-file  Signature Authorization for an Exempt 
Organization should be signed and dated by an authorized officer of the 
organization and returned to:

MKA Advisory, LLC
501 S New York Ave Ste 100
Winter Park, FL 32789-4241

Important:  Your return will not be filed with the IRS until the signed Form 
8879-EO has been received by this office.

Other: Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be 
mailed. If you Mail a paper copy of your return to the IRS it will delay the 
processing of your return.
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Form

8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,

3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b,

3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the

acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)

I authorize to enter my PIN as my signature

on the tax year 2024 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state

As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2024 electronically
filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2024 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm that I

am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file

OMB No. 1545-0047

For calendar year 2024, or fiscal year beginning  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 2024, and ending  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20  . . . . . . .

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of filer

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date

ERO's signature Date

Form 8879-TE (2024)

DAA

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

Do not enter all zeros

the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal

Providers for Business Returns.

4a

5a

Form 990-PF check here . . . . . . . . . . . .

Form 8868 check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b

b

Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4b

5b

agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the

return’s disclosure consent screen.

of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

8879-TE

2024

IRS E-file Signature Authorization
for a Tax Exempt Entity

Part I Type of Return and Return Information

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions

Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

EIN or SSN

1a Form 990 check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b

2a Form 990-EZ check here . . . . . . . . . . . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here  . . . . . . . . b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3b

PIN: check one box only

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form.

do not enter all zeros

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that

2024 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and

complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. I consent to allow my

intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an

(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this

return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at

1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the

processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to

the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to

electronic funds withdrawal.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.

7b

6b

Total tax (Form 4720, Part III, line 1)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total tax (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b

b

Form 4720 check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Form 990-T check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7a

6a

I am an officer of the above entity or I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name

and that I have examined a copy of theof entity) , (EIN)

10a Form 8038-CP check here  . . . . . . . . . . 10bb Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part III, line 22)  . . . . . .

Tax due (Form 5330, Part II, line 19)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 9bForm 5330 check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9a

8a Form 5227 check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8bb FMV of assets at end of tax year  (Form 5227, Item D)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

 7/01  6/30 25

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS
COALITION, INC. DBA EARLY LEARNING 59-3613068

MELISSA STUCKEY
CEO

X 9,470,589

X MKA ADVISORY, LLC 13068

01/14/26

50525012345

W. ED MOSS JR. 01/14/26

X

12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM
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Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a–11d, 11f–24e)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total expenses. Add lines 13–17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross receipts

Check if applicable:

For the 2024 calendar year, or tax year beginning

Application pending

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Amended return

terminated

Room/suiteNumber and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

Initial return

Name change

Address change

Name of organization

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990  for instructions and the latest information.Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

Form

Telephone numberE

Employer identification numberDCB

, and endingA

Open to PublicDo not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
2024990

Inspection

Doing business as

G $

F Name and address of principal officer:

H(a)

H(b)

H(c)

Is this a group return for subordinates?

Are all subordinates included?

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Group exemption number 

Yes No

NoYes

I

J

K

Tax-exempt status:

Website: 

Form of organization:

501(c) 4947(a)(1) or 527( ) (insert no.)

Corporation Trust Association Other L Year of formation: M State of legal domicile:

SummaryPart I
1

2

3

4

5

6

7a

b

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box 

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (Part V, line 2a)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b

7a

6

5

4

3

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8

9

10

11

12

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total revenue – add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Prior Year Current Year

13

14

15

16a

b

17

18

19

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1–3)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5–10)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

20

21

22

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

DAA
Form 990 (2024)

Sign
Here

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

CheckPreparer's signature Date PTIN

self-employed

Firm's name Firm's EIN 

Firm's address Phone no.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Part II Signature Block

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . NoYes
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501(c)(3)

ifPreparer's name

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Final return/

07/01/24 06/30/25
SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS
COALITION, INC. DBA EARLY LEARNING

6479 CAROLINE STREET STE. A

MILTON FL 32570

59-3613068

850-983-5313

MELISSA STUCKEY
5056 POTOMAC DRIVE
PACE FL 32571

9,470,589

X

X
WWW.ELCSANTAROSA.ORG

X 1999 FL

SEE SCHEDULE O

16
16
17
0

0
0

11,855,765 9,459,432
0 0

140 71
12,501 11,086

11,868,406 9,470,589
0 0
0 0

909,829 917,992
0 0

0
10,861,414 8,611,366
11,771,243 9,529,358

97,163 -58,769

1,388,128 1,515,723
1,155,893 1,342,257
232,235 173,466

MELISSA STUCKEY CEO

W. ED MOSS JR. W. ED MOSS JR. 01/14/26 P00531414

MKA ADVISORY, LLC 99-3868472
501 S NEW YORK AVE STE 100
WINTER PARK, FL  32789-4241 407-644-5811

X

12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM
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Form 990 (2024) Page 2
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the2

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3

4

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code:  . . . . . . . . . . ) (Expenses $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . including grants of $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ) (Revenue $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . )

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

)$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .(Revenue)$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .including grants of$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .) (Expenses(Code:  . . . . . . . . . .4b

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4c (Code:  . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . including grants of $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . )) (Expenses $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . )(Revenue

.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Revenue )$(Expenses )$including grants of$

4e Total program service expenses 

Form 990 (2024)DAA

NoYes

Yes No

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

X

SEE SCHEDULE O
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5,953,478
SUBSIDIZED CHILD CARE PROGRAM - THIS PROGRAM PROVIDES FOR EARLY EDUCATION
AND CARE FOR CHILDREN OF FAMILIES WITH LIMITED INCOME AND ENABLES PARENTS
TO GAIN AND/OR SUSTAIN THEIR ECONOMIC SELF-SUFFICIENCY THROUGH MAINTENANCE
OF EMPLOYMENT OR PARTICIPATION IN JOB SKILL/VOCATIONAL TRAINING LEADING TO
EMPLOYMENT.

3,062,174
VOLUNTARY PRE-KINDERGARTEN - THIS PROGRAM CONSISTS OF STATE MANDATED
DOLLARS USED TO SUPPORT A VOLUNTARY PRE-KINDERGARTEN PROGRAM FOR ALL
FOUR-YEAR-OLD CHILDREN.

67,606
SEE SCHEDULE O

41,896
9,125,154
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Checklist of Required SchedulesPart IV
Page 3Form 990 (2024)

2

3

4

5

6

7

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8

9

10

11

12a

13

14a

b

15

16

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17

18

19

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

Yes No

19
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17

16

15

14b

14a

13
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9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

DAA Form 990 (2024)

or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

a

b

c

d

e

f

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

b

12a

12b

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

20a

20b

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

21
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Form 990 (2024)DAA

NoYes

Form 990 (2024) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

28

a

b

c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III,

or IV, and Part V, line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37

36

35a

34

33

32

31

30

29

28a

28b

28c

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

27

26

b

25a

d

c

b

24a

23

22

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

3819? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35b

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1b

1a

1creportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c

b

1a

NoYes

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)Part V
Page 5Form 990 (2024)

Yes No

DAA

Form 990 (2024)

2a

b

3a

b

4a

b

5a

b

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c

6a

b

7

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

8

9

a

b

10

a

b

11

a

b

12a

b

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?  . . . . . . . . . . . .

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

12a

7d

10a

10b

11a

11b

12b

2a

.

and services provided to the payor?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

13aa

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

b

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 13c

13b

14a

14bb

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16

If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17

17

Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 4953?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.
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Section C. Disclosure

1b

1a

2

Form 990 (2024)DAA

NoYes

Form 990 (2024) Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

b

8

a

b

9

10a

11a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have members or stockholders?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

The governing body?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

10a

11a

Yes No

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?  . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe on Schedule O how this was done  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other officers or key employees of the organization
 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?
 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

17

18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

Own website Another's website Upon request

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b

10b

b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule O.

Other (explain on Schedule O)

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

X

16

16

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

FL

X X

BARBARA VALOVIC 6479 CAROLINE ST STE A
MILTON FL 32750 850-983-5313
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from the

related organizations

compensation

Section A.

Independent Contractors
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, andPart VII

Page 7Form 990 (2024)

DAA

Form 990 (2024)

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the1a

List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
 $100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B)

(C)

(D) (E) (F)

Name and title

Position

from related

compensation

Reportable

organizations (W-2/

1099-MISC/

Reportable

of other

Estimated amount

organization and

compensationfrom the

organization (W-2/

1099-MISC/

In
d
ivid

u
a
l 

tru
ste

e
o
r d

ire
cto

r

em
ployee

H
ighest 

com
pensated

In
stitu

tio
n
a
l 

tru
ste

e

O
ffice

r

K
e
y e

m
p
lo

ye
e

F
o
rm

e
r

•
organization's tax year.

List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
•
•

•

•

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organizations

below

per week

hours for

Average

hours

related

(list any

dotted line)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

officer and a director/trustee)

box, unless person is both an

(do not check more than one

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1099-NEC) 1099-NEC)

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

ANNA WEAVER

CHAIR
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

RACHEL CONNELL

VICE CHAIR
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

KIM PATRICK

SECRETARY
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

JOHN WALKER

TREASURER
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

RENEE COBB

DIRECTOR
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

JOHNNY CRANE

DIRECTOR
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

JANE DAVIS

DIRECTOR
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

TARAE DONALDSON

DIRECTOR
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

ANGELA EVANS

DIRECTOR
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

JENNIFER HILL FARON

DIRECTOR
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

JENEA HIGHFILL

DIRECTOR
1.00
0.00 X 0 0 0

12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM
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Form 990 (2024)DAA

Form 990 (2024) Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization 

3

4

5

Yes No

5

4

3
Did the organization list any former  officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 

(A)
Name and business address Description of services

(B) (C)
Compensation

In
d
ivid

u
a
l 

tru
ste

e
o
r d

ire
cto

r

In
stitu

tio
n
a
l 

tru
ste

e

O
ffice

r

K
e
y e

m
p
lo

ye
e

em
ployee

F
o
rm

e
r

H
ighest 

com
pensated

(C)

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c

1b Subtotal  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(do not check more than one

box, unless person is both an

officer and a director/trustee)

Position

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

dotted line)

(list any

related

hours

Average

hours for

per week

below

organizations

1099-MISC/

organization (W-2/

from the compensation

organization and

Estimated amount

of other

Reportable

1099-MISC/

organizations (W-2/

Reportable

compensation

from related

Name and title

(F)(E)(D)(B)(A)

compensation

related organizations

from the

1099-NEC) 1099-NEC)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

(12) DANA FLEMING
1.00

DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(13) HANNAH PERCELL

1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(14) CHANDA RYAN

1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(15) BAMBI SEALY

1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(16) MELISSA SIDOTI

1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(17) MELISSA STUCKEY

40.00
CEO 0.00 X 102,614 0 0

102,614

102,614

1

X

X

X

0

12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM
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Form 990 (2024)

DAA

Form 990 (2024) Page 9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under

sections 512-514

1a

b

c

d

e
f

g

h

Federated campaigns  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Membership dues  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Fundraising events  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Related organizations  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Government grants (contributions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above  . . . . . . . . . .

Noncash contributions included in

Total.  Add lines 1a–1f  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1a

1b

1c

1d

1e

1f

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2a

g

f

e

d

c

b

All other program service revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$

Total.  Add lines 2a–2f  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

,
a
n

d
 O

th
e
r 

S
im

il
a
r 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

P
ro

gr
am

 S
er

vi
ce

3

4

5

6a

b

c

d

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 

other similar amounts)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Royalties  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental inc. or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Business Code

(i) Real (ii) Personal

(ii) Other(i) Securities

d

c

b

7a Gross amount from

sales of assets

other than inventory

Less: cost or other

basis and sales exps.

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8a

b

c

Gross income from fundraising events

(not including

of contributions reported on line

1c). See Part IV, line 18  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Less: direct expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross income from gaming

activities. See Part IV, line 19 . . . . . . . . .

Less: direct expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances  . . . . . . . . . .

Less: cost of goods sold  . . . . . . . . .

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11a

b

c

d

e

Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10a

9a

b

b

c

c

12

All other revenue  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 11a–11d  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Business Code

M
is

c
e
ll
a
n

e
o

u
s

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

R
ev

en
ue

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1g

6a

6b

6c

7a

7b

7c

8a

8b

9a

9b

10a

10b

lines 1a-1f  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

9,435,884

23,548

9,459,432

71 71

OTHER INCOME 11,086 11,086

11,086
9,470,589 11,086 0 71
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Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX
Page 10Form 990 (2024)

DAA Form 990 (2024)

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25
26

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21  . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and

foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16  . . . . .

Benefits paid to or for members  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)  . . . . . . . . .

Other salaries and wages  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Payroll taxes  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Legal  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Accounting  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Lobbying  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment management fees  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

Advertising and promotion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Office expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Information technology  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Royalties  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Occupancy  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Travel  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings  . . . .

Interest  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Payments to affiliates  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization  . . . .

Insurance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

All other expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e  . . . . . . .

fundraising solicitation. Check here if

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and

general expensesexpenses

Fundraising

expenses

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) . . . . . . . . . .

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

102,613 25,653 76,960

612,014 459,559 152,455

22,676 15,396 7,280
122,926 83,463 39,463
57,763 39,219 18,544

925 194 731
16,858 3,542 13,316

13,478 2,832 10,646
46 46

17,072 3,587 13,485

108,277 71,115 37,162
25,920 17,924 7,996

67,606 67,606
6,545 2,119 4,426

CONTRACT SERVICE 8,263,396 8,263,396
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 22,638 22,638
COMMUNICATIONS 21,778 14,031 7,747
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 16,495 10,096 6,399

30,332 22,738 7,594
9,529,358 9,125,154 404,204 0

12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM
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Form 990 (2024) Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet

(A) (B)

Beginning of year End of year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10a

b

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10c

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

33

32

31

30

Cash—non-interest-bearing  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Savings and temporary cash investments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Accounts receivable, net  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Notes and loans receivable, net  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Inventories for sale or use  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 

Less: accumulated depreciation  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investments—publicly traded securities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Intangible assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants payable  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Deferred revenue  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tax-exempt bond liabilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here 

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

Net assets without donor restrictions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net assets with donor restrictions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

and complete lines 29 through 33.

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here 

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total net assets or fund balances  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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a
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s

10a

10b

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

of Schedule D  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

576,325 718,638

609,872 458,193

22,118 61,316

29,925
29,925

80,233 12,627
99,580 264,949

1,388,128 1,515,723
1,048,418 1,073,508

9,839 9,839

97,636 258,910
1,155,893 1,342,257

X

232,235 173,466

232,235 173,466
1,388,128 1,515,723

12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM
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OtherAccrualCash

3b

3a

2c

2b

2a

NoYes

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:

b

3a

c

b

2a

1

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Page 12Form 990 (2024)

DAA

Form 990 (2024)

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on

Schedule O.

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Reconciliation of Net AssetsPart XI
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 2

3

4

9

10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

32, column (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4

5

6

5

6

7

88

7

9

10

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Prior period adjustments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate  basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Both consolidated and separate basisConsolidated basisSeparate  basis

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

9,470,589
9,529,358
-58,769
232,235

173,466

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM
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Employer identification number

DAA

Name of the organization

Internal Revenue Service

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

 Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
(Form 990)

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.Part I

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

2024

(i) Name of supported

Open to Public

Inspection

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)8

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

11

12

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).  Check

the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a

b

c

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

d

e

f Enter the number of supported organizations
 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).g

organization

(ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization

(described on lines 1–10

document?

listed in your governing

(iv) Is the organization

Yes No

(v) Amount of monetary

support (see

Total

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990  for instructions and the latest information.

above (see instructions))

(E)

(D)

(C)

(B)

(A)

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

instructions) instructions)

other support (see

(vi) Amount of

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Cat. No. 11285F

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS
COALITION, INC. DBA EARLY LEARNING 59-3613068

X

12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM
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(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

governmental unit or publicly

Section A. Public Support

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

loss from the sale of capital assets

Other income. Do not include gain or

is regularly carried on  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

activities, whether or not the business

Net income from unrelated business

rents, royalties, and income from 
payments received on securities loans,
Gross income from interest, dividends,

line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
supported organization) included on

each person (other than a
The portion of total contributions by

Total.  Add lines 1 through 3  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

The value of services or facilities

to or expended on its behalf  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organization's benefit and either paid
Tax revenues levied for the

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amounts from line 4  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4  . . . .

include any “unusual grants.”)  . . . . . . . . . . . .

membership fees received. (Do not
Gifts, grants, contributions, and

Page 2Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

13

12

11

9

8

6

4

3

2

1

(e) 2024(d) 2023(c) 2022(b) 2021(a) 2020

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)Part II

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (f) Total

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5

Section B. Total Support

7

similar sources  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10

organization, check this box and stop here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

12

14 Public support percentage for 2024 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part II, line 14  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .15

16a 33 1/3% support test — 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b 33 1/3% support test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check 

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2024. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is17a

10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

14

15

%

%

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (f) Total

Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

shown on line 11, column (f)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

8,491,925 9,403,157 16,132,289 11,855,765 9,459,432 55,342,568

8,491,925 9,403,157 16,132,289 11,855,765 9,459,432 55,342,568

55,342,568

8,491,925 9,403,157 16,132,289 11,855,765 9,459,432 55,342,568

22 41 162 140 71 436

55,343,004

30,220

100.00

100.00

X
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Section B. Total Support

unrelated trade or business under section 513

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

1

2

3

6

8

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 3

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)  . . . . . . . .

Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

Gross receipts from activities that are not an

Total.  Add lines 1 through 5  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Public Support

organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tax revenues levied for the4

organization's benefit and either paid

to or expended on its behalf  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organization without charge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

furnished by a governmental unit to the
5 The value of services or facilities

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 37a
received from disqualified persons  . . . . . . .

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3b

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year  . . . . .

c Add lines 7a and 7b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amounts from line 6  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9

royalties, and income from similar sources . . . . . .

payments received on securities loans, rents,
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

Unrelated business taxable income (lessb
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net income from unrelated business11
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on  . . . . . .

(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

loss from the sale of capital assets
12 Other income. Do not include gain or

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,13

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part III, line 15  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

15 Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

18

Investment income percentage for 2024 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17

Investment income percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

33 1/3% support tests — 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line19a

b 33 1/3% support tests — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

%

%

16

15

17

18

%

%

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

(f) Total(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024

line 6.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

and 12.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

(e) 2024(d) 2023(c) 2022(b) 2021(a) 2020 (f) Total

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068
12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing 

documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

1

2

3a

b

c

4a

b

c

5a

b

c

6

7

8

9a

b

c

10a

b

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer

lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If

“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited 

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 

benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 

7? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated 

supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes No

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b
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Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)
Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 5

NoYes

2

1

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the

effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported

directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)

more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

11

c

b

a

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

11a

11b

11c

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part 

VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control

1

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 

the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

1

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 

organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported2

how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

organization(s), or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI 

supported organizations played in this regard.

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s

3

a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

3

2

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a

b

a

c
b
a

b

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s)  to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify 
 those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to each of its supported organizations, and how the organization determined

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s 

involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes No

1

2

1

NoYes

Yes No

1

2

3

NoYes

2a

2b

3b

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,

3a
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

provide detail in Part VI.

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068
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68



DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 6

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 

instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

Section A – Adjusted Net Income

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection 

of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of

property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B – Minimum Asset Amount

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a

b

c

d

e

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

8

7

6

5

4

3

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C – Distributable Amount

7

6

5

4

3

2

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

(see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization 

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

(A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

(optional)

(B) Current Year
(A) Prior Year

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

3

2

1

6

5

4

Current Year
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DAA

Section D – Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E – Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i) (ii)

Underdistributions

Pre-2024

(iii)

Distributable

Amount for 2024

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

a

b

c

a

b

c

d

e

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024

(reasonable cause required–explain in Part VI). See

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024

From 2020  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2024 from

Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2024, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result

greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2024. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2025. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2023  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

From 2019  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Excess from 2020  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

From 2021  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Excess from 2021  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

instructions.

Excess from 2022  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

From 2022  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

From 2023  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Excess from 2024  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

10
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III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; PartPart VI
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024DAA

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V,
Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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 Attach to Form 990. 

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Conservation Easements

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

Supplemental Financial StatementsSCHEDULE D

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

(Form 990)
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Employer identification number

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

 Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

a

b

c

d

Total number of conservation easements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not

Assets included in Form 990, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Assets included in Form 990, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items.

(i)

(ii)

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

2

3

4

5

6

Total number at end of year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Aggregate value at end of year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

Yes

Yes

No

No

Part II

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

2

1

easement on the last day of the tax year.

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of a historically important land area

Open to Public
Inspection

the organization during the tax year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by 

4

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing 6

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing 

8

(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

NoYes

Yes No

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar AssetsPart III

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works1a

b

2

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a

b

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$

DAA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

conferring impermissible private benefit?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2a

2b

2c

2don a historic structure listed in the National Register  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990  for instructions and the latest information.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

(Rev. December 2024)

conversation easements during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

conservation easements during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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(a) Current year

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

Amount

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)Part III
Page 2

Public exhibition

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its3

a

collection items (check all that apply).

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

b

c

e Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

d Loan or exchange program

XIII.

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar5

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . NoYes

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements

Yes Noincluded on Form 990, Part X?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table.

Beginning balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c

d Additions during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Distributions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e

f Ending balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2a

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

NoYes

Endowment FundsPart V

Contributions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

Beginning of year balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1a

c Net investment earnings, gains,

Grants or scholarships . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d

e Other expenditures for facilities and

Administrative expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .f

g End of year balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

programs  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

c Term endowment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Permanent endowment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

2

a Board designated or quasi-endowment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .%

%

%

3a

organization by:

(i)

(ii)

Unrelated organizations?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Related organizations?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Yes No

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment

1a

b

c

d

e

Land  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Buildings  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Equipment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total.  Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(d) Book value(c) Accumulated(b) Cost or other basis(a) Cost or other basis

(investment) (other)

Description of property

1c

1d

1e

1f

and losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

depreciation

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

990, Part X, line 21.

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

29,925 29,925

12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM

73



Cost or end-of-year market value

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Page 3
Part VII Investments – Other Securities

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

(a) Description of security or category

(including name of security)

Financial derivatives  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Closely held equity interests  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(a) Description of investment

Investments – Program RelatedPart VIII

(c) Method of valuation:(b) Book value

Cost or end-of-year market value

(b) Book value

Other Assets

(a) Description

Part IX

DAA

Part X

(a) Description of liability

Other Liabilities

(b) Book value

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Federal income taxes

Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1.

2.

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(1)

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(9)

(8)

(7)

(6)

(5)

(4)

(3)

(2)

(1)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(9)

(8)

(7)

(6)

(5)

(4)

(3)

(2)

(1)

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(3)

(2)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

OPERATING LEASE RIGHT TO USE ASSET 258,781
SECURITY DEPOSIT 6,168

264,949

OPERATING LEASE LIABILITY 258,910

258,910
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Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Part XI
Page 4

Part XII

a

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2

b

c

d

e

b

c

a

3

4

5

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Add lines 2a through 2d  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 2e from line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Add lines 4a and 4b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

2a

2b

2c

2d

2e

3

4a

4b

4c

5

1

Add lines 4a and 4b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 2e from line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Add lines 2a through 2d  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

5

4

3

a

c

b

e

Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c

b

2

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

a

5

4c

4b

d

4a

3

2e

2d

2c

2b

2a

Part XIII
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Supplemental Information

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS 59-3613068

9,474,089

3,500

3,500
9,470,589

9,470,589

9,532,858

3,500

3,500
9,529,358

9,529,358

12244 01/14/2026 11:44 AM
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Page 5
Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

DAA

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Go to www.irs.gov/Form990  for instructions and the latest information.
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SANTA ROSA COUNTY SCHOOL READINESS
COALITION, INC. DBA EARLY LEARNING 59-3613068

FORM 990 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION
THE EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF SANTA ROSA COUNTY PROVIDES A SEAMLESS
SYSTEM OF CARE IN WHICH CHILDREN RECEIVE THE HIGH QUALITY SCHOOL READINESS
SERVICES NECESSARY FOR OPTIMAL COGNITIVE, EMOTIONAL, SOCIAL AND PHYSICAL
DEVELOPMENT, WITH THE NECESSARY LINKAGE TO SCREENING AND ASSESSMENTS,
HEALTH CARE, AND SUPPORT FOR PARENTS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C - THIRD ACCOMPLISHMENT
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) FUNDED SEVERAL DIFFERENT INITIATIVES:
ARPA STABILIZATION PROVIDED DIRECT ASSISTANCE TO ELIGIBLE CHILD CARE
PROVIDERS TO SUPPORT THEIR FINANCIAL STABILITY AND OFFSET UNEXPECTED COSTS
ASSOCIATED WITH THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. COALITION RECEIVED FUNDING THROUGH
ARPA CHILD CARE STABILIZATION AND ARPA BUILD A WORLD CLASS WORKFORCE
PROGRAMS TO PROVIDE DIRECT FINANCIAL SUPPORT FOR ALL ELIGIBLE CHILD CARE
PROVIDERS TO ASSIST WITH RECRUITING AND TRAINING NEW TEACHERS, HEALTH AND
SAFETY BONUSES AND CLASS TRAINING CERTIFICATION BONUSES. SEPARATE TRAINING
BONUSES WERE PAID TO VPK AND SR DIRECTORS THROUGH CLASS OBSERVER DIRECTOR
TRAINING GRANT.
ARPA DISCRETIONARY GRANT AIMED TO CONTINUE TO ENHANCE RECRUITMENT,
RETENTION AND UPSKILLING THE WORKFORCE; QUALITY PERFORMANCE AND SPECIAL
NEEDS DIFFERENTIALS. IT ALSO COVERED ARPA BUILD CLASS CAPACITY DOUBLE
CODING INITIATIVE AND ARPA IMPACT CHILD OUTCOMES EXPAND ACCESS TO
CURRICULUM INITIATIVE, WHICH ALLOWED ELC TO REIMBURSE CHILD CARE PROVIDERS
FOR THE COST OF TRAININGS AND PROFESSIONAL LEARNING ACTIVITIES, COACHING,
MATERIALS, WORKSHOPS AND FIDELITY TOOLS.
ONGOING ARPA EARLY LEARNING DISCRETIONARY STARTED IN 2023 AND INCLUDES
INCREASING/BUILDING THE SUPPLY OF CHILD CARE; TRAINING, PROFESSIONAL
LEARNING ACTIVITIES AND WORKFORCE INITIATIVES; LOCAL INITIATIVES/PILOT
PROJECTS TO IMPROVE KINDERGARTEN READNINESS; COMMUNITY OUTREACH AND FAMILY
ENGAGEMENT; EQUIPMNET, SUPPLIES, CLASSROOM MATERIALS; CURRICULUM; BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATION COMPUTER SOFTWARE; EARLY LEARNING SOFTWARE AND TECHNOLOGY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D - ALL OTHER ACCOMPLISHMENTS
EARLY LEARNING FLORIDA - THIS PROGRAM SUPPORTS EARLY CARE AND EDUCATION
PROVIDERS THAT PARTICIPATE IN THE EARLY LEARNING FLORIDA COURSES.
TEEN PARENT PROGRAMS - THESE PROGRAMS PROVIDE CHILD CARE, RESOURCE
AND REFERRAL SERVICES TO STUDENTS. SERVICES ARE DESIGNATED TO ASSIST EACH
STUDENT TOWARDS THE GOAL OF INDEPENDENT LIVING AND SELF-SUPPORT IN THE
COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990
PRIOR TO FILING FORM 990, THE FINANCE DIRECTOR WILL DO A THOROUGH REVIEW OF
THE INFORMATION AND WILL COMPARE THE FIGURES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY
PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO ANY BUSINESS WITH OTHER ORGANIZATIONS OR
INDIVIDUALS, THE COALITION DETERMINES IF ANY CONFLICT OF INTEREST WILL BE
RECOGNIZED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP OFFICIAL
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Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Employer identification numberName of the organization

Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on(Form 990)
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Open to Public
Inspection
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COALITION, INC. DBA EARLY LEARNING 59-3613068
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Report Children Slot Report Children Slot Report Children Slot Report Children Slot
Month Served Costs Month Served Costs Month Paid Costs Month Paid Costs

Jun-2025 852 $415,440.10 Jun-2025 6 $1,482.08

PYA   

Jul-2025 823 $443,359.54 Jul-2025 1 $21.52 Jul-2025   Jul-2025 6 $1,299.75

Aug-2025 890 $364,078.17 Aug-2025 1,002 $207,741.91 Aug-2025 1 $696.00 Aug-2025 3 $482.36

Sep-2025 822 $378,528.16 Sep-2025 1,027 $347,006.67 Sep-2025 1 $1,020.80 Sep-2025 2 $389.61

Oct-2025 859 $412,084.01 Oct-2025 1,019 $362,390.66 Oct-2025 1 $1,067.20 Oct-2025 3 $382.10

Nov-2025 831 $359,651.31 Nov-2025 1,018 $230,862.29 Nov-2025 1 $928.00 Nov-2025 4 $453.54

Dec-2025 837 $401,887.45 Dec-2025 1,021 $243,686.60 Dec-2025 1 $1,067.20 Dec-2025 2 $131.21

Jan-2026 836 $387,437.08 Jan-2026 1,028 $291,843.43 Jan-2026 1 $986.80 Jan-2026 2 $94.59

Feb-2026   Feb-2026   Feb-2026   Feb-2026   

Mar-2026   Mar-2026   Mar-2026   Mar-2026   

Apr-2026   Apr-2026   Apr-2026   Apr-2026   

May-2026   May-2026   May-2026   May-2026   

Jun-2026   Jun-2026   Jun-2026   Jun-2026   

YTD Total: $3,162,465.82 YTD Total: $1,683,553.08 YTD Total: $5,766.00 YTD Total: $4,715.24

Note: PYA = Prior Year Adjustment

SR Plus Summary

Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa County
Summary Report by Funder

FY 2025 - 2026 (Plus June 2025)

TAPP SummarySchool Readiness Summary VPK Summary
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Report Children Monthly Actual Slot Monthly Monthly YTD Actual
Month Served Slot Budget Costs Spending Rate Surplus / (Deficit) Spending Rate

Jun-2025 852 $427,052.23 $415,440.10 97.28% 11,612.13 97.28%

PYA   

Jul-2025 823 $427,052.23 $443,359.54 103.82% (16,307.31) 100.55%

Aug-2025 890 $427,052.23 $364,078.17 85.25% 62,974.06 95.45%

Sep-2025 822 $427,052.23 $378,528.16 88.64% 48,524.07 93.75%

Oct-2025 859 $427,052.23 $412,084.01 96.49% 14,968.22 94.30%

Nov-2025 831 $427,052.23 $359,651.31 84.22% 67,400.92 92.62%

Dec-2025 837 $427,052.23 $401,887.45 94.11% 25,164.78 92.09%

Jan-2026 836 $427,052.23 $387,437.08 90.72% 39,615.15 92.57%

Feb-2026       

Mar-2026       

Apr-2026       

May-2026       

Jun-2026       
Annual Slot 

Budget
YTD Slot 

Costs
Remaining 

Dollars
YTD Surpuls/ 

(Deficit)
YTD Spending 

Rate

$5,551,679.00 $3,162,465.82 $2,389,213.18 $253,952.03 92.57%

Note: PYA = Prior Year Adjustment

Early Learning Coalition of Santa Rosa County
Utilization summary

FY 2025 - 2026

School Readiness Funding
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